Saima Bibi

Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: saima.qa@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saima Bibi is working as Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saima Bibi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Ed in Science Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2013
B.Ed in Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
MSc in Computer Science Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BSc in Math 1 & 2, Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Experience	
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Quality Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2019
Quality Assurance Engineer Elixir Technologies , TF Complex Islamabad	2011 - 2013
Quality Assurance Engineer Avenir Technologies Pvt Ltd , N.A	2009 - 2011
Quality Assurance Engineer Advance IMS (MAJU) , N.A	2008 - 2009
Quality Assurance Engineer Ayesoft Pvt Ltd , N.A	2007 - 2008

Editorial Activities

Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3	2019
Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book Impact Factor: 1	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1	2018